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City of Seattle

Request For Proposal (RFP) # FAS-3165
PeopleSoft Reimplementation Project
Addendum
Last Update:  11/04/13

The following is additional information regarding RFP #FAS-3165, titled PeopleSoft Reimplementation Project released on October 15, 2013.  The proposal due date has been updated from November 26, 2013 @ 4:00 PM (PT) to January 7, 2014 @ 4:00 PM (PT).
This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.   Vendors should review the Q&A carefully as some of the responses have been reworded/clarified.  These written Q&A's take precedence over any verbal Q&A.

From:  Carmalinda Vargas, Strategic Advisor
City of Seattle Purchasing

Phone:  206-615-1123; Fax 206-233-5155

Email Address:  Carmalinda.vargas@seattle.gov
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Response
	RFP Additions/Revisions/
Deletions

	1 
	10/22/13
	10/24/13
	Would the City be willing to look at options that could meet their requirements outside of a major reimplementation of PeopleSoft?
	No.  While this is an interesting option, the City is committed to the PeopleSoft solution and does not want to move to another enterprise system platform.
	

	2 
	NA
	10/24/13
	
	The City has revised the RFP Schedule as follows:

Note - The Proposal due date has been updated from Tuesday,  November 26, 2013 @ 4:00 PM (PT) to Tuesday, January 7, 2014 @ 4:00 PM (PT).

	Key Events
Date
Deadline for Questions
December 3, 2013 @ 2:00 PM

November 4, 2013 @ 2:00 PM
Initial Sealed Proposals Due to the City
January, 7, 2014 @ 4:00 PM

November 26, 2013 @ 4:00 PM
Initial Evaluation – Determination of Competitive Range
January 8, 2014 – January 17, 2014

December 4, 2013
Finalist Notified for Presentation, Interviews & Fact Finding
01/28/2014
Vendor Presentations, Interviews & Fact Finding
*February 19, 2014 – February 28, 2014 

*January 13 – 24, 2013
BAFO Finalists Notified
*March 11, 2014

*January 31, 2013
BAFO Responses Due
*March 25, 2014

*February 14, 2013
BAFO Evaluation
*March 26, 2014 – April 2, 2014

*February 20, 2013
Announcement of Successful Vendor(s)
*April 8, 2014

*February 24, 2013
Anticipated Negotiation Schedule
* April 15, 2014 – May 06, 2014
SI on-Site
*May 27, 2014
*Estimate


	3 
	10/28/13
	10/28/13
	Has the Phase 1 budget been approved?  

Is there any jeopardy with elections coming up that it may change?


	The City has developed a cost estimate for Phase 1 and has developed and submitted a budget as well.  The final approval of the Phase 1 budget by the City Council will occur sometime late in November 2013.  There is good support for the PeopleSoft Reimplementation Project, however it is not possible to accurately predict how the outcome of the elections may impact events.

	

	4 
	10/28/13
	10/28/13
	Pg 36 – Position/Role:

Can you give us a definition or a   description of how you are distinguishing the business   transition analyst  from the business analyst?

	The Business Transition Analysts will be a primary liaison between the PeopleSoft Reimplementation Project and the departments.  They will manage issues, ensure good communication between the departments and the project and also track the departmental readiness activities.

The Business Analysts will directly support the Business Owners and also work directly with the Project Functional Analysts.  The Business Analysts will make business decisions, draft policies and provide end user training support.
	

	5 
	11/04/13
	11/04/13
	We note that there are requirements for City and State licenses which appear to be required pre the contract signature. Please confirm that such licenses are not required for bid submission.   

	The City and State business licenses are NOT required for bid submission.  
	

	6 
	11/04/13
	11/04/13
	Are there any licenses we need to hold in order for us to submit a valid bid?

	No
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